# Village of Arlington, Ohio Arlington, OH 45814 419-365-5253, Fax 419-365-5440

Meeting Date: August 3, 2015

Arlington Village Council met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. with Mayor Solt presiding. Council members Blunk, Essinger, Dempster, T.L. Huffman, T.J. Huffman and Palmer were present. Also present were Monday, Crist, Best and Latta.

The meeting was called to order and followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion by T.J. Huffman and second by Blunk to accept July 20, 2015 minutes. Voice vote, all yes. Motion carried.

Visitors: None

## **Personnel Report:**

Latta (Fire) – cleaning equipment for this weekend. 10/3 Clevidence and Smith going to Columbus for training.

Monday (Water & Sewer) – some hard water in town, pump was down, fixed now. Tom Crist brought to my attention drinking fountain at Price field leaking, fixed it.

Crist (Streets & Parks) – tree guys in grinding stumps also doing grass seed and dirt work. Street sweeping to be done this week, shelter house done tomorrow. Would like to give Jr Weihrauch a lot of credit for all the work he has done for the festival.

Best (Board of Public Affairs) – no report

Kuenzli (Fiscal Officer) – no report

Rasmussen (Solicitor) – absent

Fahy (Blanchard Design Associates) – absent

## **Committee Reports:**

Essinger (Finance, Fire & Capital Projects) – OUPS has been out to mark the area for the north Welcome to Arlington sign and Mark Drerup is close to working on foundation. Kevin is working with AEP to move pole on south end to put the other sign. Tom, Kyle and the part timers did a great job repairing and recovering both Price and Field 5. Kevin has the engineering firm working on our ask and approval in Arlington. Spoke with Cliff Hite for a brief minute and thanked him for thinking about us. He told me to keep him in the loop one we get a plan in place.

Dempster (Maintenance, Safety, EMS & Street Lights) – no report

Palmer (Community Development & Business Relations) – paperwork all turned in for aggregation, have to wait 30 days now.

T.L. Huffman (Water, Drainage & Sewer) – Aug 17, 2:00pm next meeting with Good Samaritan, Kevin and Kyle will be there.

Blunk (Parks, Recreation & Trees) – Co-ed softball league paid \$1000 fine, fest moving right along, 84 units for parade and 400 tickets already sold for concert. Any council member wanting to volunteer is more than welcome.

T.J. Huffman (Streets, Sidewalks & Zoning) – thanks to Kyle for putting up children at play sign at 424 Mill Street.

Solt (Mayor) – submitting request to Community Foundation for \$13,000, they will make decision in November.

### **Old Business:**

### **New Business:**

Motion by Palmer second by T.L.Huffman to pay the bills. Voice vote, all yes. Motion carried.

Dean Davis a 454 Powell Drive would like to put a catch basin in and would like the village to help with half of the cost, Kyle says they cost between \$1000-\$1500, T.J. Huffman willing to participate.

Motion by T.L. Huffman second by Essinger to adjourn meeting. Voice vote, all yes. Motion carried.

The next meeting will be held on Monday, August 17, 2015 at 7:00 p.m.

Clerk	Mayor	